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From: Rothenberger, Bart

To: Brad Garrett; Kyle Stanfield

Subject: Sunset 2A Proposals

Date: Sunday, October 31, 2021 8:38:37 PM
Attachments: Sunset League Proposal #1.xlsx

Sunset Proposal #2.xlsx

Classification Committee-

The 2A classification has been staying very quiet through this entire process. However the
Sunset League is very concerned about having a league of 5 teams when that does not need to
happen. We have included two proposals from your previous numbers.

Proposal #1

The idea is to remove one league completely and make four large leagues. Please remember
at the 2A classification the ONLY two sports we are talking about is volleyball and basketball
as far as leagues are concerned. Every other sport is a special district. We feel the larger
leagues would benefit league schedules and bring back the importance and comradery of
league tournaments. The championship committee would love us by making it very simple - 4
teams from each league make the state playoffs.

Proposal #2:

This idea is to keep your idea of five leagues but making sure no league has only five teams.
You can not justify giving 2A-3 seven teams and 2A-4 five teams when Oakland would travel
less miles then Toledo if they joined the Sunset league. For many years Oakland was in the
Sunset/Coast League. If you have the opportunity to keep a league from having five teams
then as a committee this would be an easy switch. Many of you are AD's and understand a
league of five is not beneficial at all. We have heard that Culver and Trinity Lutheran would
like to go back east. However if not you can allow them to stay in 2A-2.

Between the two proposals we like #1 with the idea of going to bigger leagues.

BART ROTHENBERGER

TOLEDO Jr/Sr High School

Asst. Principal / Athletic Director
OADA President, CAA
Bart.Rothenberger@lincoln.k12.or.us
Cell: (541) 912-7010

Work:(541) 336-5104

GO BOOMERS!
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